
Kamloops, British Columbia 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew‟s Presbyterian Church was established in 1925 when those who were against Church 

Union decided to continue on with The Presbyterian Church in Canada. The first service 

following Union was held February 18, 1925 in the Masonic Hall. The congregation opened a 

newly built church in 1926 and had discharged the mortgage by 1930. The first minister after 

Church Union was the Rev. J. A. Kennedy. He served from 1927 to 1931. A new church building 

was built and was dedicated on November 2, 1958.   

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Publications and Histories 

1984-4014-1-1  1962    The Burning Bush in The Sagebrush  

Hills. By Mrs. D.A. Arnott, 20pp., ill., 

2 copies 

 



Kanata, Ontario 

Trinity Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Publications and Histories 

1999-4011  1997    The History of Trinity Presbyterian  

       Church, Kanata, 1977-1997 

 

 

 



Kars, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

 

Restrictions 

Session minutes are closed for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

2005-8017  1835-1896, 1926-2004  Baptisms (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1931-2003   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

 

Session 

2005-8017  1926-2002   Session Minutes (microfilm) 

2005-8017  --    Various historical Session records  

           (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1921-2001   Communion Rolls (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1981-2003   Communion Register (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1910-1948   Cradle Rolls (microfilm) 

 

 

Board of Managers/Congregation 

2005-8017  1895-1995   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1880-1913   Various historical financial records  

           (microfilm) 

2005-8017  2005-8017   Attendance register and treasurer's book  

           (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1890-1944   Congregational Minutes and Treasurer's  

           book (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1944-1981   Congregational Minutes (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1864, 1950, 1981, 1983  Deeds & property documents  

           (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1906-2003 (with gaps)  Annual Reports (microfilm) 

 

 

Congregational Organizations 

2005-8017  1919-1989   Ladies Aid minutes (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1907-1968   Ladies Aid expenses (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1939-1982   W.M.S. Auxiliary minutes (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1927-1950   W.M.S. Treasurer's books (microfilm) 

2005-8017  1907-1967   Various historical Sunday School items  

           (microfilm) 

2005-8017  c.1940-1966   Young People's Society and Christian  

       Endeavour Society documents  

           (microfilm) 

 

 



Publications and Histories 

1974-4082  1946    Centennial 1846-1946: Knox  

       Presbyterian Church, Manotick and St.  

       Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Kars 

           ill., 11pages



Keene, Ontario 

Knox Presbyterian Church  
 

See St. Giles Presbyterian Church (Peterborough, Ont.)



Kent Bridge, Ontario 

Knox Presbyterian Church 

 

See St. James Presbyterian Church (Thamesville, Ont.) 

 

Historical Sketch 

Knox Presbyterian Church (Kent Bridge, Ont.) was established initially as a preaching station of 

Thamesville in 1887. It was an official Mission station in 1892. By 1895, it was part of a three 

point charge with Botany and MacKay‟s Corners. The Rev.  J. A. Mustard was the first minister. 

In 1910, it was joined with Thamesville as a two point charge. The congregation was closed 

sometime around 1990.  

 

 



Kilbride, Ontario 

Kilbride Presbyterian Church 

 

Historical Sketch 

Kilbride Presbyterian Church (Ont.) was established by 1875. The congregation was dissolved 

April 13, 1944. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Session 

1974-4046  1900-1921   Session minutes 

 

Congregation 

1998-8015  1881-1938   Annual Meetings (microfilm) 

 

Board of Managers  

1998-8015  1881-1912   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 



Killarney, Manitoba 

Erskine Presbyterian Church 

 

Historical Sketch 
Erskine Presbyterian Church, Killarney was organized in 1945 and the congregation was dissolved in 1992.   

A Presbyterian mission had been established in 1884 in Killarney and was established as a congregation 

in 1888.  In 1925 the congregation voted to join the United Church of Canada. 

In 1944, the Rev. L.H. Henderson of First Presbyterian Church, Portage La Prairie conducted a service at 

Holiness Movement Church for Presbyterians in the area.  This mission was organized as a congregation 

in 1944 with the ordination of Mr. D. Finleyson as an elder and election of managers.  In June of 1946 

more elders were elected and the first session meeting was held July of 1947. 

Services were held in Holiness Movement Church until a church building was completed in 1949. 

 Throughout its history as a congregation, Erskine, Killarney operated as a mission, connected with a 

succession of other mission congregations and led variously, by ministers, catechists and students.  In 

1944, Erskine was linked with St. Andrew's, Boissevain, and Ninga Presbyterian Church, Ninga, an 

arrangement which continued until 1948.  From 1948 to 1953 and again from 1957 to 1959, Erskine was 

linked with St. Paul's (later Knox), Bellafield and the Enterprise School congregation, Smith Hill,  Man.  

From 1954 to 1956 Erskine and Bellefield were linked.  In 1960, Erskine, Bellafield, Enterprise and the 

Henderson School were linked.  From 1961 to 1964 Erskine, Bellefield and Enterprise were linked and 

finally, from 1965 until 1992, Erskine was linked to Bellafield and Ninga. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

Note 

Accession 1991-4008 is related but unprocessed. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1991-4008-2-1  1949-1988   Baptisms 

1991-8006  1949-1988   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1991-4008-1-1  1946-1988   Marriages 

1991-8006  1946-1988   Marriages (microfilm) 

1991-4008-2-2  1978-1988   Marriages 

1991-8006  1978-1988   Burials (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1991-4008-2-3  1947-1989   Session minutes 

1991-8006  1945-1989   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1991-4008-2-4  1959-1976   Communion Roll 

1991-4008-2-5  1977-1989   Communion Roll 

1991-8006  1959-1986   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

 

Congregation 

1991-4008-2-6  1968-1989   Annual and Special Meetings 

1991-8006  1968-1989   Annual Meetings (microfilm) 

 

 

 

 



Board of Managers 

1991-4008-2-7  1948-1957   Board of Managers minutes  

1991-4008-2-8  1957-1964   Board of Managers minutes 

1991-4008-2-9  1964-1973   Board of Managers minutes 

1991-4008-3-1  1973-1989   Board of Managers minutes 

1991-8006  1945-1973   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

1991-8006  1980-1989   General Ledger (microfilm) 

1991-4008-1-2  1983-1990   Ledger – Receipts and  Disbursements 

 

Organizations of the Congregation 

1991-4008-3-2  1944-1947   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-3  1950-1957   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-4  1957-1961   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-5  1961-1966   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-6  1966-1971   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-7  1971-1974   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-8  1974-1979   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-9  1984-1986   Ladies Aid 

1991-4008-3-10  1956-1959   Evening Ladies Group 

1991-8006  1944-1947   Ladies Aid (microfilm) 

1991-8006  1950-1960; 1974-1979  Ladies Aid (microfilm) 

1991-8006  1955-1959; 1961-1974;  Women‟s Association (microfilm) 

   1984-1986  

 

Publications and Histories 

1991-4008-3-11  c1947-1989   Brief historical summaries from   

       Session and Board minute books-copies 



Kincardine, Ontario 

Knox Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

 

 

Restrictions 

Session minutes that are less than 50 years old are restricted and cannot be viewed without a letter 

of permission from the Clerk of Session or Minister. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Records of Knox Presbyterian Church, Kincardine, Ontario 

 

Vital Statistics 

2008-8008 (Reel 1) 1865-1908, 1936-1980  Baptisms 

2008-8008 (Reel 1) 1896-1982   Marriages 

2008-8008 (Reel 1) 1938-1966   Burials  

 

 

Session 

2008-8008 (Reel 3) 1859-1949   Session Minutes 

2009-8008 (Reel 3) 1949-2008   Session Minutes  

2008-8008 (Reel 1) 1870-1888, 1894-1897  Communion Rolls 

   1908-1916, 1918-1922 

2008-8008 (Reel 2) 1925-1927, 1934-1940  Communion Rolls & Registers 

   1950-1981, 1983-1987 

2008-8008 (Reel 2) 1941-1969   Historic Roll 

 

 

Congregation 

2008-8008 (Reel 2) 1894-1965   Annual Reports 

2008-8008 (Reel 3) 1966-1988   Annual Reports 

2009-8008 (Reel 2) 1988-2008   Annual Reports 

 

 

Board of Managers 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1878-1884, 1890-1910   Board of Managers Minutes 

   1925-1927, 1942-1949 

2009-8008 (Reel 1) 1910-1964   Board of Managers Minutes 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1875-1892   Account Book 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1879-1882   Weekly Offering Book 

 

 

Publications and Histories 

2009-8008 (Reel 2) 1980-2009 (with gaps)  Newsletters 

2009-8008 (Reel 3) 1982, 1991, 1999, 2009  Church Directories 

2009-8008 (Reel 3) 1949, 1986   Histories 

 



Records of St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church, Kincardine, Ontario (1864-c.1885) 

 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1872-1885   Baptisms 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1878-1884   Sesssion Minutes 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1868-1883   Board of Managers Minutes 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1872-1884   Treasurer‟s Book 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1880-1884   Account Book 

 

 

 

Records of West Presbyterian Church, Kincardine, Ontario (1857-1871) 

 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1857-1871   Session Minutes  

           Includes baptisms, 1857-1871 

2008-8008 (Reel 4) 1859-1869   Marriages 

 



King City, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, King City (also described as St. Andrew's, East King and St. 

Andrew's, Strange ON) was established under the Presbyterian Church of Canada in connection 

with the Church of Scotland.  The Rev. Gordon was inducted in 1834 as the first minister of St. 

Andrew's, King City, serving until 1837.  At this time Rev. Gordon had a two-point charge of St. 

Andrew's King City and Newmarket.  By 1875, St. Andrew's, King City was linked with Laskay 

(Ninth Concession, King ) and Newmarket had become linked with A+urora. Congregations of 

this area were linked in various combinations through the years.  For example in 1883, St. 

Andrew's, King City was linked with Aurora, while Laskay (Ninth Concession, King City) was 

linked with Eleventh Concession, King City, and similarly in 1923, St. Andrew's, King City was 

linked with Laskay and Eversley. 

St. Andrew's, King City was built first of log construction, then was rebuilt in stone in 1860 or 

1861.  The congregations of St. Andrew's, King (Strange ON) and Eversley were united at King 

City on 14 Dec. 1958 and were raised to self-supporting status in 1961. 

 

Note: There is mention of other King area churches in Historical Sketch [1984-4007-2-5], 

however, it is not clear of their connections with St. Andrew's, King City or their 

names/locations.  For example, there were three churches served by the Rev. James Charmichael 

during his ministry (1869-1910): St. Andrew's, King City on the Sixth Line, a brick church on the 

Third Line, and a stone church on the Tenth Line.  It is not clear when the Tenth Line church was 

established.  The Third and Tenth Line churches were named St. John's and St. Besa, but it is 

unclear which name applies to which of these churches.  In the Acts and Proceedings of 1905, St. 

Andrew's King City was linked with Tenth Line, King and "West King".  Then West King is 

mentioned in the PCCA Finding Aid Congregational Records I-P stating that St. Paul's 

Presbyterian Church, West King moved to Nobleton ON in 1958 and St. Paul's, Nobleton was 

raised to self-supporting status in 1961. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

1984-4007-1-1  1837-1851 Nov.  Baptisms 

This register was removed from the 

Rev. John Tawse Papers (PCA) in 

August 1991 

1984-4007-1-2  1941    Baptism 

   One sheet/one entry 

1984-4007-1-3  1906 Feb.-1931 June  Marriages 

Includes entries from Powassan, Knox 

Presbyterian Church; St. Andrew's 

Presbyterian Church, King 

Presbyterian Church and East King 

Presbyterian Church 



1984-4007-1-4  1896 June-1916 Jan.  Deaths 

Contained in Session Minutes, 1896-

1911.  The deaths cover King City, St. 

Andrew's Presbyterian Church and 

King City, Beza Presbyterian Church  

 

Session 

1984-4007-1-4  1896 June-1911 July  Session Minutes 

Also includes Deaths, 1896 June-1916 

Jan. for both King City, St. Andrew's 

Presbyterian Church and King City, 

Beza Presbyterian Church 

1984-4007-1-5  1911;1914;1939;1941  Session Minutes 

   Loose leaf 

1984-4007-1-6  1912    Communion Roll 

   Records for Eversley, Ontario only 

1984-4007-1-7  1838-1841   Communion List 

This record was removed from the 

Rev. John Tawse Papers (PCA) in 

August 1991 

1984-4007-1-8  [c.1900]   Membership List 

   Undated 

1984-4007-1-9  1892-1936   Membership Certificates 

1984-4007-1-10  [184-?]    Communion Services 

1984-4007-1-11  1960    Order of Service 

Service for the de-consecration of the 

church 

1984-4007-1-12  1844-1846;1849;1852;   Income 

1855-1856      List of sums and names to be paid 

 

 

Congregation 

1984-4007-1-13  10 Dec. 1859   Congregational Minutes 

1984-4007-1-17  1877    Congregational Minutes 

Contained in Account Book 1866-

1881 

1984-4007-1-14  1916    Congregational Minutes 

These minutes are for the 10
th
 Line 

Presbyterian Church only 

1984-4007-1-15  1918-1942   Congregational Minutes 

These minutes are records for 10
th
 

Line Presbyterian Church and Beza 

Presbyterian Church.  Also includes 

cash accounts, 1917-1925 

1984-4007-1-16  1943-1949   Congregational Minutes 

 

Board of Managers 

1984-4007-1-17  1866-1881   Account Book 

Includes minutes of Congregational   

   Meetings for 1877 

1984-4007-1-18  1917-1918;1920-1924  Auditor's Reports 



1984-4007-1-19  1921-1925   Missionary Account Book 

   Oversize 

1984-4007-1-20  1901-1916   Weekly Offerings Account Book 

This item contains records for 10
th
  

Line Presbyterian Church and Beza 

Presbyterian Church only 

1984-4007-2-1  1921-1925   Weekly Offerings Account Book 

1984-4007-2-2  1857    Deed 

This agreement is between Elizabeth 

McCallum and James and Margaret 

Bell.  It is fragile and torn into three 

pieces 

1984-4007-2-3  23 Jan. 1843   Indenture between Joseph Wells and the  

   Rev. John Tawse, etc. 

 

Publications and Histories 

1984-4007-2-4  [c. 1945]   History of Eversley 

By Alice A. Ferguson, 18pp., 

photocopy 

1984-4007-2-5  [c. 1910]   After Fifty Years 

A souvenir to mark the jubilee of the 

Rev. James Carmichael (Minister of 

St. Andrew's, King City, 1860-1910), 

47pp., ill., original and photocopies 



Kingston, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew‟s Presbyterian Church (Kingston, ON) was established in 1820 when the first church 

building was opened. The first minister to St. Andrew‟s was the Rev. Barclay. Rev. Barclay died 

at the age of 30 and was replaced by the Rev. Dr. Machar in 1827. The effect of the 1844 

Disruption in Scotland was felt at St. Andrew‟s Kingston when three new churches were formed. 

Distinct groups split from St. Andrew‟s to form: a Free Church in connection with the Synod of 

the Presbyterian Church of Canada, and two churches in connection with the Presbytery of Ulster, 

Cooke‟s Church and Chalmers Church.  The three churches united again in 1875 in The 

Presbyterian Church in Canada. The original church building was destroyed by fire in 1888 and 

was rebuilt in 1889.  St. Andrew‟s Presbyterian Church (Kingston, ON) remained with The 

Presbyterian Church in Canada during the 1925 Church Union. 

 

Note 

This collection was forwarded to the Presbyterian Church Archives via the Board of World 

Mission in November l983.  See also Ontario Genealogical Society (O.G.S) transcript of 

Registers from 1821-18769 located in the Reference Collection of the Presbyterian Church 

Archives. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

1984-4013-1-1  1821 Dec.-1859 Dec.  Baptisms 

1984-8001  1821-1958   Baptisms (microfilm reel 1) 

1984-4013-1-2  1860 Jan.-1916 Oct.  Baptisms 

1984-4013-1-3  1917 Feb.-1958 Apr.  Baptisms 

   Includes a Burial Register, 1919-1949 

1984-4013-1-4  1822 Oct.-1857 Dec.  Marriages 

1984-8011  1822-1857   Marriages (microfilm reel 1) 

1984-4013-1-5  1858 Jan.-1897 Dec.  Marriages 

   This is in very poor condition 

1984-4013-2-1  1898 Feb.-1925 Sept.  Marriages 

   Mould in spine; spine is broken 

1984-4013-2-2  1904-1906   Marriages 

   Includes index; four entries 

1984-4013-2-3  1925 Nov.-1930 Dec.  Marriages 

1984-4013-2-4  1931 Jan.-1935 May   Marriages 

1984-4013-2-5  1935 May-1938 Dec.  Marriages 

1984-4013-2-6  1939 Jan.-1946 Apr.  Marriages 

1984-4013-3-1  1946 Apr.-1948 Nov.  Marriages 

1984-4013-3-2  1948 Nov.-1952 June  Marriages 

1984-8011  1858-1938   Marriages (microfilm reel 2) 

1984-8011  1939-1952   Marriages (microfilm reel 3) 

1984-4013-3-3  1860 Jan.-1861;1865;   Burial Register 

1870-1889  

1984-8011  1860-1889   Burials (microfilm reel 3) 



1984-4013-1-3  1919 Jan.-1949 Dec.  Burial Register 

Contained in Baptisms 1917-1958 

1984-8011  1919-1949   Deaths (microfilm reel 1) 

 

Session 

1984-4013-3-4  1871-1893   Communion Roll 

1984-8011  1874-1892   Communion Roll (microfilm reel 3) 

1984-4013-3-5  1925-1956   Historic Roll 

1984-8011  1925-1956   Historic Roll (microfilm reel 3) 

1984-4013-3-6  1833    Pew Conveyance 

   Fragile 

 

Congregation 

1984-4013-3-7  1955    Annual Report 

 

Publications and Histories 

1984-4013-3-8  1940   The History of St. Andrew's Church, by  

Brigadier-General A.E. Ross, ill., 

100pp. 

1984-4013-3-9  1973; 1983   Historical sketches 

1984-4013-3-10  1953    An Address, by J. Alex Edmison, St.  

Andrew's P.C. and Queen's 

University, 10pp. 

 

 



Kinlough, Ontario 

Kinlough Presbyterian Church 

 

 

Historical Sketch 

Kinlough Presbyterian Church in Kinlough, Ontario was established at least by the early 1870s.  

It was also known as the North Kinloss church, distinguishing it from the congregation of South 

Kinloss in the southern part of the township.  During its history the congregation has been linked 

with several other congregations in both two-point and three-point charges. From 1875 to 1882 

Kinlough was part of of two-point charge with Bervie. From 1883 to 1909 it was linked to 

Riversdale and Enniskillen and in 1910, just with Riversdale.  From 1911 to 1913 it was linked 

with Riversdale and Bervie, and from 1914 to 1925 once again with Riversdale only. At the time 

of Church Union in 1925, the congregation voted to remain Presbyterian.  In 1926 Kinlough was 

linked with Kinloss (South Kinloss) an arrangement which continued until 1941. The two were 

linked again from 1950-1955.  From 1942 to 1949 Kinlough, Kinloss and Bervie were linked, and 

since 1956, Kinlough has been linked with Knox, Teeswater. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1973-8028  1878-1899; 1902  Baptisms (microfilm) 

1973-8028  1897-1900   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

 



Kintyre, Ontario 

Knox Presbyterian Church 

 
Historical Sketch 

Knox Presbyterian Church in Kintyre, Ontario (Township of Aldborough) was formed out of the 

congregation in New Glasgow in c.1856.  A church building was constructed and opened in 1861. 

The two congregations of Kintyre and New Glasgow were joined together under one Session until 

1874. Since 1961, Kintyre has been linked with Knox Church, New Glasgow and St. John's 

Church, Rodney as a three-point charge. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

Note: records on microfilm 1985-8012 are located under "Rodney, Ont." in the microfilm cabinet. 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1985-8012  1856-1874   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1996-8006  1902-1993   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1996-8006  1919-1969   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1985-8012  1856-1874   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1994-8006  1902-1981   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1985-8012  1856-1874   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

1975-4061  1952    Order of Service 

           92
nd

 Anniversary 

 

Congregation 

1996-8006  1927-1967, 1977-1993  Congregational minutes (microfilm) 

 

Publications and Histories 

1975-4061  1961    Centennial Souvenir: Knox Presbyterian  

       Church, Kintyre 1861-1961 

           Incl. historical sketch. 

1975-4061  1952    Leaflet – Dedication of Memorial  

           Windows 



Kirk Hill, Ontario 

St. Columba’s Presbyterian Church 

 
Historical Sketch 

St. Columba's Presbyterian Church, Kirk Hill began as the Lochiel Church and was established in 

1819 in connection with the Church of Scotland. The first minister was the Rev. John McLaurin 

who served from 1819 to 1832.  The first church, built in the early 1820s was of frame 

construction.  In 1846-47, a number of members from the Lochiel Church left to form the Lochiel 

"Free" Church. This Free Church congregation built a new stone church on the "West Hill" in 

Kirk Hill, which was opened and dedicated for worship in 1850. This congregation entered the 

United Church of Canada in 1925.  In 1862, the name of the Lochiel Church (on the "East Hill") 

was changed to St. Columba's when a new stone church was built. A spire was completed in 1889 

and the interior of the church was remodeled in 1927 where the seating capacity was reduced and 

choir room and Sunday School Room built.  Up to 1911 the church had continued its connection 

to the Established Church of Scotland. In 1911, however, the congregation voted to join The 

Presbyterian Church in Canada.  In 1925 the  congregation voted (131 to 11) to remain within the 

Presbyterian Church.  St. Columba's was linked with Kenyon Presbyterian Church, Dunvegan as 

a two-point charge in 1996 and this arrangement continues until the present (2003) 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1986-8005  1820-1884   Births (microfilm) 

1986-8005  1857-1915   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1986-8005  1956-1960; 1980  Baptisms (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1820-1884   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1857-1960   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1993-8020  1961-1993   Baptisms (microfilm) 

 

1993-8034  1820-1884   Marriages (microfilm) 

1986-8005  1858-1931   Marriages (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1858-1931   Marriages (microfilm) 

1993-8020  1929-1993   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

1993-8034  1909-1934   Deaths (microfilm) 

          Included in Communion Roll 

 

Session 

1986-8005  1856-1924   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1856-1975   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1993-8020  1975-1993   Session minutes (microfilm) 

 

1986-8005  1927-1931   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

1993-8034  c. 1909-1924   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

          Includes Deaths (1909-1934) 

1993-8034  1927-1931   Communion Roll (microfilm) 



1993-8034  c. 1930-1940   Communion Register (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1966-1970   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1987-1993   Communion Register (microfilm) 

1993-8020  1982-1986   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

 

1993-4074  1862    Subscription list for new church 

 

1993-4042  1920-1975   Orders of Service 

Includes: The Kirkin „o‟ the Tartan, 

100
th
 anniversary, Easter, Dedication 

of the memorial tablet, centenary 

service, joint summer services with 

Kirk Hill United Church, historical 

sketch. 

 

Congregation 

1993-8034  1888-1906; 1908-1985  Congregational Meeting minutes  

   (microfilm) 

 

Board of Managers 

1993-4074  1897-1906; 1909-1914  Financial Register  

 

Board of Trustees 

1986-8005  1862-1911   Board of Trustees minutes (microfilm) 

1993-8034  1862-1985   Board of Trustees minutes (microfilm) 

 

Organizations of the Congregation 

1993-4074  c. 1940-c.1960   Ladies Aid  

Includes correspondence, minutes and 

annual reports. 

1993-4074  1913-1918; c.1940-c.1960 W.M.S. minutes 

 

 

Publications and Histories 

1989-4062  c. 1962    Honour Roll of WWII (44pp., ill) 

1989-4062  1962    Historical sketch (38pp., ill., 2 copies) 

1993-4051  1990    St. Columba Men in Three Wars: 1899- 

1902, 1914-1918, 1939-1945. By 

Marion MacMaster. 

 



Kirkfield, Ontario 

St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church 

 

Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew‟s Presbyterian Church (Kirkfield, Ont.) was organized in 1862. In the same year a 

church building was constructed. St. Andrew‟s was affiliated with the Canada Presbyterian 

Church up until the time of Union in 1875 when it joined The Presbyterian Church in Canada. In 

1887, St. Andrew‟s united in a two point charge with the congregation at Bolsover. A second 

church was built in 1895, and a third in 1905. During the time of Church Union in 1925, St. 

Andrew‟s remained with The Presbyterian Church in Canada. On January 1, 1989, St. Andrew‟s, 

Eldon Station was amalgamated with St. Andrew‟s, Kirkfield. Eldon Station was established in 

the 1880‟s and was linked as a two-point charge with St. Andrew‟s Eldon (later called South 

Eldon) until 1935, when it was linked with St. Andrew‟s, Kirkfield. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1996-8006  1893-1995   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1996-8006  1896-1992   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1996-8006  1876-1983   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1996-8006  1896-1990   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

 

Publications and Histories 

1974-4076  1964    The Centennial 1862-1964: St Andrew‟s  

Presbyterian Church Kirkfield, 

Ontario. (2 copies) 

 

Records of St. Andrew’s Presbyterian  Church (Eldon Station, Ont.)  

 

Session 

1989-4004-1-2  1915-1988    Session minutes 

 

Congregation 

1989-4004-1-3  1970-1979    Congregational minutes 



Kirkland, New Brunswick 

St. David’s Presbyterian Church 

 

Historical Sketch 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1993-8032  1936-1983   Baptisms (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1993-8032  1888-1903   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1993-8032  1977-1983   Annual Statistical Reports (microfilm) 

 

Board of Managers 

1993-8032  1881, 1888   Deed to Church 

 



Kirktown, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

See St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church (Lancaster, Ont.) 

 



Kirkwall, Ontario 

Kirkwall Presbyterian Church 

 

Historical Sketch 

Kirkwall Presbyterian Church (Ont.) was established in 1833 by the Rev. Thomas Christie. The 

congregation met in a log cabin built to house the early settlers of the region. A log church was 

built in 1835. The Rev. James Roy was inducted following the departure of the Rev. Christie. A 

stone church was built on the same site in 1848. In 1912, Kirkwall united with Sheffield as a two 

point charge. This relationship lasted until 1925 when Sheffield chose to enter into Union and 

Kirkwall chose to remain with The Presbyterian Church in Canada. Following this separation, 

Kirkwall united for a time with West Flamboro. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.  

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1985-8005  1846-1876; 1892-1908;  Baptisms (microfilm) 

1922-1983 

1985-8005  1858-1938   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1985-8005  1848-1973   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1985-8005  1848-1938   Communicants (microfilm) 

1987-4025  1944    Order of Service 

          Covenanter‟s Service 

1987-4025  1973    Order of Service 

Goes with Kirkwall Presbyterian 

Church Through the Years 1933-1973. 

Historical Sketch. 

 

Congregation 

1987-4025  1986    Annual Report 

 

Board of Managers 

1985-8005  1891-1917   Weekly Offerings (microfilm) 

 

Publications and Histories 

1987-4025  1973    Kirkwall Presbyterian Church Through  

   the Years 1933-1973.  

1987-4025  1983    The Church in Kirkwall 1833-1983.  

   206pp., ill. 

 

 

 



Kitchener, Ontario 

St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church 

 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.  

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

2006-8026  1857-1937, 1941-1947, 1963 Baptisms (microfilm) 

2008-8005  1949-1963   Baptisms (microfilm) 

2006-8026  1857-1941, 1945-1955  Marriages (microfilm) 

   1962-1964, 1966, 1969 

   1978, 1987 

2008-8005  1951-1965, 1970  Marriages (microfilm) 

2008-8005  1951-1957   Burials (microfilm) 

 

 

Session 

2008-8005  1905-1939   Session Minutes (microfilm) 

2006-8001  1939-1996   Session Minutes (microfilm) 

2010-8005  1999-2005   Session Minutes (microfilm) 

2006-8001  1954-1958   Communion Roll & Register  

           (microfilm) 

2006-8001  1901, 1922, 1930  Annual Reports (microfilm) 

   and 1938-2003 with gaps 

 

 

Congregation 

2008-8005  1886-1931   Congregational Meeting and Board of  

       Managers Meeting minutes  

   (microfilm) 

2006-8026  1931-1950   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

2011-8002  1964-1968, 1974-1979  Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

 

 

Organizations 

2006-8026  1885-1894   Woman‟s Foreign Missionary Society  

       Minutes (microfilm) 

 

2006-8026  1944-1947   Y.W.A. minutes (microfilm) 

2006-8026  1947-1968   Agnes Jackson Auxiliary minutes  

          (microfilm) 

2006-8026  1971-1985   Evening W.M.S. minutes (microfilm) 

 

 

Publications and Histories 

2008-8011  1946-1948   Newsletter – “Aspire” (microfilm) 



2008-8011  1966-1968   Newsletter – “A-Spire” (microfilm) 

2011-8002  1969-1979   Newsletter – “A-Spire” (microfilm)



Korah (West), Ontario 

Victoria Presbyterian Church 

 
See Victoria Presbyterian Church (Sault Ste. Marie, ON) 


